The fully integrated healthcare waste managementsystem

Ms. Karen Vaughey

Programme Officer Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Licensing and Guidance, DateRecaived q, l’os C-tNhowx
Environmental Protection Agency, Initials
PO Box 3000 1
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

1 July 2005

Dear Ms. Vaughey,

During OUr most recent audit, we received a non-gpmpliance N relation to the
acceptance Of Placenta Waste for disposal & our facilifg.” Since then, we have advised all
generating sites to Stream placenta waste for d.lS}.)D@ incineration only.

N

Subsequently, a nmumber Of generating snesgh ‘v°e specifically requested that we accept
placenta waste for treatment. merefore\,gff m writing to formally request that the
acceptance of placenta waste be inclgﬂg@h our application for a review of Waste
License 55-1. &Qg’}\&@

S
Should you require any additior@;q&rmaﬁon, please do not hesitate to contactme.
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